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1.  Update to the Mayor and Council on the transition of Code Compliance to the leadership of
the Department of Economic Development. See memorandum dated September 1, 2021
from Director of Economic Development, Artie Jones, I11.
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. 2\ CITY OF COLLEGE PARK
P.O. BOX 87137 - COLLEGE PARK, GA 30337 - 404.767.1537

WORKSHOP AGENDA ITEM DOC ID: 9055
DATE: September 1, 2021
TO: The Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council

THROUGH: Mercedes Miller, Interim City Manager
FROM: Acrtie Jones, Director of Economic Development

RE: Code Compliance Update

PURPOSE: To update Mayor and Council on the transition of Code Compliance under
the leadership of Economic Development.

REASON: To update Mayor and Council on the transition of Code Compliance under the
leadership of Economic Development.

BACKGROUND: Code Compliance has implemented improved administrative and
management tools to streamline processes and allow additional transparency.

REVENUE TO CITY: TBD

RELATIONSHIP TO EXISTING ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION: Updates to
ordinances will be needed to be administratively enforceable.

STAFF: Tasha Hall-Garrison, Community Development Administrator
Aurtie Jones 111, Director of Economic Development
Oscar Hudson, Director of Building and Inspections

Review:
e Artie Jones  Pending
e Oscar Hudson Pending
e Rosyline Robinson  Pending
e Mercedes Miller Pending
e Mayor & City Council Pending 09/07/2021 6:00 PM
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